
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 : ~ Apf? I 3 I 1 ' 2 8 

DATE: April 7,2006 

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

Michael S. Haff, Engineering Specialist IVY Division of Economic Regulation 

Request to close new dockets and transfer filings to existing dockets 

FROM: 

RE: 

On April 3, 2006, FPL, Gulf, PEF, and TECO filed petitions to approve their revised 
renewable energy standard offer contracts. TECO properly filed in an existing docket, Docket 
No. 050810-EQ, that we held open to address the revised petitions. FPL, Gulf, and PEF did not 
file in their existing dockets; as a result, their filings were given new docket numbers in error. 
Please move their filings in the new dockets to the existing dockets as shown below, and close 
the new dockets. 

Gulf - move filings from 060309-EQ to 

PEF - move filings from 0603 1 0-EQ to 

FPL - move filings from 0603 14-EQ to 

Thank you in advance for your me at 413-6684 if 
you have any questions. 

MSH 


